
April 10, 2000 

Dean Tagliaferro 
On Scene Coordinator 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
c/o Weston, Inc. 
10 Lyman Street 
Pittsfield, MA 01201 

Bryan Olson 
Project Coordinator 
Office of Site Remediation and Restoration 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
One Congress Street, Suite 1100 
Boston, MA 02 1 14-2023 

Re: 	 GE-PittsfieldlHousatonic Site Upper %-Mile Reach Removal Action 
DNAPL Proposal Conditional Approval 

Dear Mr. Tagliaferro and Mr. Olson: 

EPA's conditional approval of GE's proposal to address the presence of DNAPL in the Cell C 
area of the Upper ?4Mile Reach Removal Action was granted in a letter dated March 3 1, 
2000. In accordance with the requirements of the conditional approval letter, a revised figure 
is enclosed that combines the dense non-aqueous phase liquid (DNAPL) boring locations, the 
"approximate extent of DNAPL observed," the approximate excavation limits, and the 
location of the three-foot diameter standpipe in whch manual DNAPL collected was 
performed. As you know, this figure was transmitted to EPA on April 4,2000. 

Please contact me if you have an further questions or comments. 

Yours truly, 

Andrew T. Silfer, P.E. 
Senior Technical Manager 

Enclosure 
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cc: R. Bell, Esquire, DEP 
J.R. Bieke, Esquire, Shea & Gardner 
M.T. Carroll, GE 
T. Conway, EPA 
J.L. Cutler, DEP 

Mayor G.S. Doyle, City of Pittsfield 

Field Supervisor, USFW 

K. Finkelstein, NOAA 
C. Fredette, CTDEP 
R. Goff, USACEA 
S.I. Gutter, Esquire, Sidley & Austin 
H. Inglis, EPA 
T. La Rosa, EOEA 
J. Milkey, MA AG 
K.C. Mitkevicius, USACE 
R. Nasman, Berkshire Gas 
S. Steenstrup, DEP 
A.J. Thornas, Esquire, GE 
A. Weinberg, DEP 
Public Information Repositories ECL I-P-IV(A) (1) 
GE Internal Repositories 






